State f lorida

< L 4 > >
JPublic Serfice Qonumission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 28, 2010

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Toni J. Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Regulatory Analysis 2 a
RE: Docket No. 100306-TS;

Please add the revised STS application page 9 to the docket file.

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions.
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CERTIFICATE SALE, TRANSFER,

OR
ASSIGNMENT STATEMENT
As current holder of Florida Public Service Commission Certificate Number ? , | have
reviewed this application and join in the petitioner's request for a
[] sale
transfer Fom

ch Cpe TS 2-03)
[] assignment :

of the certificate.

Company Owner or Officer

Print Name: Alexander Freund
Title: Pres

Street/Post Office Box: 12595 SW 137 Avenue
City: Miami

State: FL

Zip: 33186

Telephone No.: 305-278-7100

Fax No.: 305-513-5087

E-Mail Address: afreund@4it-inc.com
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FORM PSC/RAD 37 (5/08)
Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.567,

Note: To complete this interactive form Required
and 25-24.569
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by using your computer, use the tab key to =
navigate between data entry fields.




